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Capronl, Valerie E. (Div09) (FBIi)

From® ! lea) (FBI}
Sent: _ Wednesday, May 12, 2004 9 20 AM
To: {Dv08) (FBI), Capron, Valene E {Div08) (FBI)

Ce. . Dwvos) (Fenf” D09} (0GA)
Subject: RE interrogation

hé -1

b7C -1

| would only add that | have]

----- Oniginal Message.-——
Fromi I(Drv09) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2004 8 31 AM | bé -1
To: Canr v09) (FBI)

Ce: (D09} (FBI) (Dw09) (OGAY]
(OVTSTTIED

Subject: RE interrogation,

Ips -3

=p7C -1

Valere,

bs -3
b6 -1,2,5
b7C -1,2,5

BIE ~1

bé -1

[T e

----- Ongmat Message-—--- _
From: Caproni, Valerie E (D93 (FBD
Sent: Wed 5/12/2004 7 51 AM

To: - __{Dw13)(FBI), (Dw09) (FBI) b6 -1

Cer b7C -1
Subject: mierrogation

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

According to the NY Times, Steve Cambone testified yegterday that the DaD aul ielnes nermit
detainees at GTMO to be "forced to disrobe” ({ assume |
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Caproni, Valerie E. (Div0g) (FBI)

From | J(owogy (Fay b€ -1
Sent*  Monday, May 10, 2004 4 09 PM b7C -1
To:  Caproni Valene E (Div0S) (FBI)

o Cer ¥ (Dv08) (OGA)

o SuiJjé:Bf: FW pls confirm s

‘b6 -1

b7e -1

A
: From:i IDWOQ) {FBI)

-Sent: Monday, May 10, 2004 4:00 PM b -1
“Togd J(Dw09) (FBI)
~ Subject: FW: pis confirm 7

These may be of interest to Valerie ( she may already have them)

----- Ongmal Messase.....
From ¥Diwvi3y(FBY)
Sent Mon TG4 1310 b§ -1
Ta {Davi (FBI Divi3) (FBD
e 1w09) (FBL), (Div13)(FBD), bBb7C -1
)

|_§ (DivI3)(FB
ubject: RE pis confirm .

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-R ECORD )

Just FYI- also found these documents it ACS re BAM assessment of GTMO interrogations

—0 Maccaca b6 -1
: From , fowizy ey
’ Sent: Monday, May 10, 2004 11.26 AM b7c -1
To: HARRINGTON, T J. (Div13) (FBI); BATTLE, FRANKLE (LivL3) (FBI) [Divi3) b6 ~1
(FeD B7C -1
Cc: D03y (eI} Divi3) (FBI): b -1
| (Div13) (FBI)] kow13) (F1) | i
DEV13){FBI) - b0 -1

Subject: RE: pls confinm
Importance: High

- we found that s pertinent to the 1ssues under review is the 5/30/03 EC, drafted by SSA[

%gnr Harnngton - FBI-GTMO reviewed the MM zrid HQ control fles this moming  The mE; d%:fm%nt
BAU, which everyone 1 aware of which discusses Interview/interrogation techniques in getal bé -1

b7C -1

Regards, bE -1

b7C -1 ‘
===l i Message-—-v
From: HARRINGTON, T J. (D13} (FBI)
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Sent: Monday, May 10, 2004 6 33 AN
 Yo: BATTLE, FRANKIE (Div13) (FBI) D13} (FBI),

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Please review our control files, did we produce anything on paper???
~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Capronl, Valene E, (Dv09) (FBI)
Sent: Suncay, May 09, 2004 2:31 PM '

To Div09) (FBI); HARKINGTON, T J. (Divi3) (FBI); bé -1
(Dv13) (FBLY [Dov13) (FBI)

Subject: pls confirm C

b7C -1 -

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

i think I've heard this several times, but let me ask one more time

b5 -3

b -3

be -2

BIC -2 .

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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Capront, Valerie E. (Div02) (FBY

From:  HARRINGTON, T J (Divi3) (FBH _

Sent'  Monday, May 10, 2004 6 34 P - b5 -3
To* Caproni, Valene E {Div08) (FBE

Ce: BALD, GARY M (Dw13) (FB!), PISTOLE, JOHM S (Div00) (FB!
Subject: FW Instructions to GTMO interrogalors

SECRBI//ORCON,NOFORN

RECORD 315N-MM-C99102 .

FY1 we are dong a physical search of our control files to see - we have anything else inwnting Tom
-_-‘._O{ ..... .

From; ' (Dwi3) (FBI) P61 o

Sent: Monday, May 10, 2004 12:26 PM  y7¢ 4

To: HARRINGTON, T 3, (Divi3) (FBLY

i BATTLE, FRANKIE (D13} (FBIY EiR) (FBI) DVI3)(FBI);, o _4

. {Dw13) (FBI} 4 J(owv13) (FBI)} ' Divi3)

(FBL) _ _ b7C -1

Subject: Instructions to GTMO interrogators.

SECRBI//ORCON,NOFORN

RECORII 315N-MM-C89102

TJ,
b5 -1
b6 -1,2
b7C -1,2

bl
b5 -1

b6 -1,2,4

DETAINEES-1373 BTC -1,2,4 03
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T Message Page 2 of 4
b5 -2 ’
b -1,2
b7C -1,2
Bottom line s FBI personnal have not been involved in any raethods of inferrogation that deviate from our policy 22 -2
The specific gidance we have given has always been no Miranda, otherwise, follow FRIDO. 0l|c ust as you BTE -1
would in your field office Use common sense  Utihze our methods that are prover‘!
if you would ke to call me to discisss this on the tefephane | can be reached a b2 _i
-----Crigmal Message-—--
From: HARRINGTON, TJ (Pw13) {FBI)
Septr Monday, Mav 10, 2004 9.21 AM
To (Div13) (FBI) bé -1
Subject: RE: pls confirm b0 -1
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NQN-RE_QQ_&Q
b5 -1 :
geiy bé ~1,2,5.{2' 
7C -1,2,5
----Oniginal Messac;e-—-« b
From[ (Dw13) (FBI) b6 -1
Sent: McnGay, May 10, 2004 10:52 AM Lo 4
To: HARRINGTON, T 1. (Div13)} (FBI)
Ces 1(Dv13) (FBI); BATTLE, FRANKIE (Dw13) (FBI), BOWMAN, MARION E
(DwOYTTrET) bE ~1
Subject: RE: pls confirm :
' b7C -1
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5 -1 -
b6 -1,2 -
b7Cc ~-1,2
b5 -1
b -1,2
b7¢ -1,2 ,
as a copy of all the information regarding the BAU LHM | believe she has provided that to
bé -1 TJ Harngton
b7C -1

IS N A

I may have more specific information in my desk at HQ | will search what [ have when [ return
{5/17)

----- Onginal Message-—-

From: HARRINGTON, T 1. (Dwi3) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2004 4:33 AM
To: BATTLE, FRANKIE (w13} {FBD) {Dv13) (FBI),
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(Dw13) (FBIY b6 -1
Subject: FW pls confirm

Page 3 of 4

b7C -1

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Please review our control files, did we procuce anything on paper???
-~--Qriginat Message-----

From: Caprony, Valerie E {Div09) (FBI)

Sent: Sunday, May 09, 2004 2 31 PM : :

Tof ' Div09) (FBI); HARRINGTON, T J. (Divi3) (FBL), | i
(Dw13) (FBI); Div13) (FBI) b7C -1
Subject: pls contirm :

b -1

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD '

[ thnk I've heard this severat tenes, but let me ask one more Yime

b7C -2

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

ii!,EBWL‘{ED_E&QM_Q:&E&LQ&S&@Q@iLgn_G_igiﬂe_G:li,.d.aie_di{QL_Eﬁ_wggu_G_o_u nterinteliigence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
%ET}VORCON.NOFOR&
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DERIVED FROM_G-3 FBI Class theation Guide G-3, dated 1197, Foreign Counte rintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFICATICN EXEMPTION 4

QRRETHORCON.NGFDW

e
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